
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Bove, Matthew J. [mbove@coblentzlaw.com] 

8/24/2020 5:31:30 PM 
Royce K. Jones [royce@kbblaw.com]; Gustavo Lamanna (glamanna@usa.net) [glamanna@usa.net]; Christopher E. 

Jackson [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =d28bfd2b0f2 7 4cd8af3119a3b 715d010-Ch ri stopher E .]; Agu ii a r-G uerrero, 
Brenda [baguilar-guerrero@meyersnave.com] 

O'Brien, Harry [hobrien@coblentzlaw.com]; Gerard McCall um [GMcCallum@wilsonmeany.com]; Christopher Meany 
(cmeany@wilsonmeany.com) [cmeany@wilsonmeany.com]; Chris Holmquist - Wilson Meany 
(cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com) [cholmquist@wilsonmeany.com] 
Revised DDA and Deed 

Attachments: Disposition and Development Agreement-c.docx; DDA ATIACHMENT NO. 7-B-1- Form of Possessory Grant Deed for 
Arena Site (Private Parcels)-c.docx 

Royce: 

I've attached a revised version of the DOA and the possessory interest grant deed. Regards, Matt 

Matt Bove 
Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP 
One Montgomery Street, Suite 3000 
San Francisco, CA 94104 

415-777..-5707 I Office 41.5-391.-4800 
mbove@coblentzlaw,com 

www .coblentzlaw.corn 
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